Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 February 2023 10:39 AM
To: Admin A
Cc: admin-d; Ruby Ong; Eurosuccess0202@gmail.com
Subject: FW: AIS REF: TBC/KC- SKN8978Y - REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL
FOR SLZ 3799E [Our Ref. TCL.BL.ro.50048.23.ess]
Attachments: SAS for LTA.pdf; LTA Search Fee.pdf
Internal

Your Ref: SLZ 3799E [Our Ref. TCL.BL.ro.50048.23.ess]
Our Ref : TBC/KC- SKN8978Y

nternal

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sir / Madam

We refer to your email of even date.

Enclosed please find the GIA Report and the LTA Search Fee as requested for your kind attention.

Our client is agreeable to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd from your list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert for our client’s vehicle no. SLZ 3799E.

Please make the necessary arrangements with the contact person. The details are as follows :
Venue : EURO SUCCESS SERVICES PTE LTD

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6,#02-03 Autobay

Singapore 417883

Contact Person : Ah Huat (Tel. 9828 9277 / 6742 6231)

Please download the documents from this link below

File: SKN8978Y Ol.pdf
Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=d1022bbb-b833-42dd-bc59-8068b26e7cb8-205ffe7614832b78
Size: ~ 0 MByte, Download available until: 2/20/2023

Passwords will be sent in a separate email

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public
Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference.

Best regards,

Ruby Ong

Secretary

M/s Hin Tat Augustine & Partners
20 Upper Circular Road
#02-10/12 The Riverwalk
Singapore 058416



Tel : 6533 0212 ext 255

Fax : 6533 0163 /6533 0313

www.htapartners.com.sg

Privileged/Confidential information is contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or
responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you
should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 12:37 PM

To: Ruby Ong <ruby@htapartners.com.sg>

Cc: Eurosuccess0202 @gmail.com

Subject: RE: AIS REF: TBC/KC- SKN8978Y - REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR SLZ 3799E [Our Ref.
TCL.BL.ro.50048.23.ess]

Internal

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir/Madam
Kindly provide us your client GIA report and LTA search fee.

Should you require any clarification or assistance, please do not hesitate to contact our Claims Department
at claims@allianz.com.sg

Thank you.

Janice Koh
Claims Specialist
Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897

www.allianz.sg

QQO | Anianz @ | (.o

Warldwide Olympk ond Peralymplc Postner

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify
the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.

&4 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore)

Sent: 14 February, 2023 12:36 PM

To: 'Ruby Ong' <ruby@htapartners.com.sg>

Cc: Eurosuccess0202 @gmail.com

Subject: AIS REF: TBC/KC- SKN8978Y - REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR SLZ 3799E [Our Ref.
TCL.BL.ro.50048.23.ess]

Your Ref: SLZ 3799E [Our Ref. TCL.BL.ro.50048.23.ess]
Our Ref : TBC/KC- SKN8978Y

Dear Sirs



Enclosed is the list of surveyors for your consideration for Single Joint Expert (SJE):-

e AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd
e Form Team Consultancy Pte Ltd
e LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please let us know who you are agreeable to appoint from the list.

Best regards,

Janice Koh
Claims Specialist
Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897

www.allianz.sg

QQO | Altianz @) | (.~

Warldwide Olympic ond Perolymplc Portner

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify
the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.

& Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Ruby Ong <ruby@htapartners.com.sg>

Sent: 13 February, 2023 04:07 PM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Cc: Eurosuccess0202 @gmail.com

Subject: [EXT] REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR SLZ 3799E [Our Ref. TCL.BL.ro.50048.23.ess]
Importance: High

Your ref: SKN 8978Y WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our ref: TCL.BL.ro.50048.23.ess

13 February 2023

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd By Email only
79 Robinson Road

#09-01

Singapore 068897

Attn: Motor Claims Dept

Dear Sir / Madam

CLAIMANT: NICHOLAS NG QI YU
NOTICE OF ACCIDENT AND PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLZ 3799E & SKN 8978Y AT 299 YIO CHU
KANG ROAD ON 11 FEBRUARY 2023 @ 0100HRS

We are instructed by Nicholas Ng Qi Yu to notify you of a road traffic accident on 11 February 2023 at about 0100hrs
at 299 Yio Chu Kang Road involving our client’s vehicle registration number SLZ 3799E and vehicle registration
number SKN 8978Y driven by your insured’s authorised driver at the material time.
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As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a
pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client
shall proceed to repair the vehicle without reference to you.

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




